
November 19, 1979

Mr. William Crockett, General Partner
Raaihue Ranch
P. O. Box 1778
Kailua-Kona, HI 740

Dear Mr.

Var Applications
Tax Map Ke~ 7-6-02:20 and 23

~rhe CorrJhission at ing on
November 14, considered your for a variance to
allow the waiving of the minimum r improvement
requirements for a proposed 3-lot subdivision. Also requested
is a var to allow the or of the throe 5-acre lots
with average buiiding site widths of 185+ feet in lieu the
minimum requirement of :200 at Holualoa, North xona , Hawaii.
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General Partn<,r

We will be forwardrng you a certified copy of the Order as
soon as document is preper Should you have any
questions regarding the above, please feel free to contact the

trocnt at 961-8288.

Sincerely,

1.gv

co Corporation Counsel
Chief Engineer, Public Works

servIces

bee Land Use Controls Division, PIng. Dept.


